





His Worship, Mayor John Tory
Toronto City Hall

100 Queens St W.

Toronto, ON M5H 2N2

May 23, 2022
Re: Report - ltems: PH34.16 + PH34.17
Dear Mayor Tory,

We are writing today to convey our support for the digital billboard signage applications
(Item#PH34.16 + PH34.17) at the Planning and Housing Committee on May 31, 2022, and then by
City Council.

Metrolinx received authority from the Ministry of Transportation on November 6, 2019 to install a
number of digital signs along the highway network in the Greater Toronto Area, of which includes
the locations specified in the above application, as submitted on our behalf by our partner
Allvision.

The Metrolinx Digital Signage Program consists of a network of digital billboards across the
Greater Toronto Area with the objective to deliver valuable messaging and communication to the
communities we serve and also to generate critical Non-Fare revenue to Metrolinx.

Non-Fare Revenue is a key contributor to enable Metrolinx to deliver public transit services for
residents and communities in the GTA minimizing the need for additional subsidy from the
Province of Ontario.

We look for your support of these approvals at City Council. If you have any questions or concerns,
please feel free to reach out to myself at 647-294-9865 (rick.radovski@metrolinx.com).

Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Rick Radovski

Vice-President, Non-Fare Sales & Account Management
Metrolinx | 10 Bay Street, 16t Floor Toronto | Ontario | M5J 1E6
Tel: (416) 202-5730 Cell: (647) 294-9865

Email: rick.radovski@metrolinx.com

Cc: Deputy Mayor / Chair of Planning and Housing Committee Ana Baila

10 Bay Street 10, rue Bay 416.874.5900
Toronto, Ontario, Canada Toronto, Ontario, Canada metrolinx.com
M5J 2R8 M5J 2R8



Direct Line: 416.597.4130
mwilson@goodmans.ca

By E-mail
December 22, 2021

All Vision Development ULC
2275 Upper Middle Road East
Suite 101

Oakville, Ontario

L6H 0C3

Attention: Chris Bentler, President Development

Dear Mr. Bentler:

Re:  Province of Ontario Sign Approvals

We are writing in response to your inquiry regarding the provincial approvals required for a
proposed sign location within the City of Toronto. We understand that the proposed sign locations
are (a) West of Highway 427, north of QEW (43.622013, -79.555262) and (b) North of Highway
401, west of Leslie Street (43.76707, -79.36576).

Given the proposed sign locations are each within 400 meters of a King's Highway, the locations
are subject to the Public Transportation and Highway Improvement Act (the “Act”). Typically,
section 34(2) the Act would prohibit a person from undertaking specified activities (including
displaying a sign) within 400 meters of a King's Highway without a permit from the Minister of
Transportation. The requirement to obtain a permit arises from section 34(2) of the Act.

However, subsection 34(5) of the Act provides the Minister of Transportation the power to order
that section 34(2) of the Act does “not apply within the limits of any local municipality or such
parts thereof as the Minister specifies”. In this case, the proposed sign locations are the subject of
an order the Minister issued pursuant to section 34(5) on November 6, 2019 (the “Minister’s
Order”).

Given the Minister’s Order, section 34(2) does not apply to the proposed sign locations and,
accordingly, no permit under the Act is required for the proposed locations. The Minister’s Order
serves as the only lawful and valid provincial approval required to construct and maintain signs at
the proposed locations identified above.



We trust this information is of assistance.

Yours truly,

Goodmans LLP

Michael Wilson

7227719


















































